[Ti Fox - Re: R06-20 NORA

RECEIVED

From: Tim Fox CLERK'S OFFICE " bl "5
To: Hayden, Alison K.

Date: 6/5/2008 4:27:36 PM JUN 0 6 2008 ? C/
Subject: Re: R06-20 NORA STATE OF ILLINOIS .

Pollution Control Board _
| want to acknowledge the e-mail message | received from you earlier this afterncon, which will be docketed as Public

Commaent #43 in this proceeding.

Tim Fox, IPCB
312-814-6085

>>> "Alison K. Hayden” <ahayden@bhslaw_com> 6/5/2008 2:31 PM >>>
Tim,

As a follow up to our phone conversation, just wanted to make sure that
the hearing following first notice in the R08-20 case is requested to be
scheduled in Chicago. The motion was filed electronically yesterday
(6/4/08), but has not been docketed as of yet.

Thanks for your help on this matter!
Alison

Alison K. Hayden

Brown, Hay & Stephens, LLP
205 S. Fifth Street

Suite 700

P O Box 2459

Springfield, IL 62705

217 544 8491

Fax 217 241 3111

ahayden@bhslaw.com

Brown, Hay & Stephens, LLP is an lllinois registered limited liability

partnership that has eiected to be governed by the Revised Uniform
Partnership Act (2001). Member, Meritas Law Firms Worldwide. Visit

Meritas at www.meritas.org
<file:/#/C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/ahayden/Application%20Data/Micros
oft/Signaturesiwww.meritas.org>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This entire e-mail may contain confidential
information belonging to the sender which is protected by the
attorney-client and/or work product privilege. The information is

intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in

reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this e-mail in error, DO NOT READ IT, then reply to
the sender that you have received the e-mail in error, THEN DELETE IT.
Thank you.

IRS DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the
IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this

communication {(including any attachments) is not intended or written to

be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties

under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or
recommending to ancther party any transaction or matter addressed

herein.
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